



DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20410

OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT SECRETARY
FOR MODEL CITIES

IN REPLY REFER TO:

June 15, 1970

Mr. Paul E. Healy
Temporary City Clerk
City Hall
Cambridge, Massachusetts

This is in response to your recent expression of concern regarding the future use of Model Cities funds.

As you may know, Secretary Romney recently announced the President's decision not to divert any money requested for the Model Cities program, or any other HUD programs, to provide financial aid for school desegregation purposes.

We feel that your expressed interest and support contributed to that decision and we deeply appreciate your efforts.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Floyd H. Hyde", is written over the typed name.

Floyd H. Hyde
Assistant Secretary

170
Communication from Floyd H. Hyde, Asst.
Secretary, Dept. of Housing and Urban De-
velopment in response to recent order of
the City Council regarding the future use
of Model Cities funds

June 29, 1970

6/29/70

Placed on File -